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Malave, Erin M. f\) 04000001 {QLH

From: Diane [palmcoastevangel@aocl com]
Sent: Mcnday, December 28, 2009 9:49 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN

To Whom It May Concern:

We became a 501 ¢3 corporation on 08/05/2009 and our EIN is still not listed. tis 27-
0788410. Please add this to our information. Should you need to contact me for questions or
additional information, please call (386) 793.4653 or 54. Thank you! Have a truly blessed day!

Rev. Terry N. Thomas

Senior Pastor

Evangel Assembly of God of Palm Coast

Physical Address: 99 Old Kings Rd. N, Palm Coast
mailing address: P.O. Box 354418, Palm Coast, FL 32125

Have a great day, blessed in the Lord!!!

To have a great day, think great thoughts!

...whatever is true, whatever is noble, whatever is right, whatever is pure, whatever is lovely, whatever is
admirable—if anything is excellent or praiseworthy—think about {fix your mind on, meditate on) such things. -
Philippians 4.8

o

The Thomas Family (Terry, Diane, Tiffany & Theresa)

Evangel Assembly of God

Rev. Terry Thomas, Pastor

(386) 445.5111 office / 446.9997 hm
(386) 793.4653 cell

currently: 99 OId Kings Rd. N., Palm Coast

Anointed Worship/Passionate Preaching, Sundays 8:30am
Mid-Week Testimonies-Power Service & Youth, Wed. 7:00pm
Young Adults (post HS) Sun. 6:00pm (in-home)

Adult Bible/Schoot of Ministry Studies, Mon. 6:30pm (in-home)

Also:

Men's Ministry/Benevolence

Women's Ministry/Care

Music Ministry/Prayer/Intercessory

Ass't Living/Nursing Home/Shut-Ins/Widows
Food Pantry/Homeless Ministry

Jail/Prison

Missions/Hospital
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